

City of Corona

Minutes - Final

Public Services Committee

VICE MAYOR JIM STEINER COUNCIL MEMBER YOLANDA CARRILLO

ADVISORY MEMBER PARKS & REC COMMISSIONER LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEE REPRESENTATIVE		
Wednesday, August 7, 201	9 3:00 PM	Council Board Room
1. Call To Order		
	The meeting was called to order by Vice Mayor Jin addition to the Committee Members, the follow attendance:	•
	Mitch Lansdell, Acting City Manager Michele Nissen, Asst. City Manager Jason Lass, Recreation Svcs. Manager Nelson Nelson, Public Works Dir. Sudesh Paul, Transportation Planning Supervisor Naomi Ramirez, Management Svcs. Asst.	

David Montgomery-Scott, Library & Recreation Svcs. Dir.

Others Present:

Kristin Warsinski, Riverside Transit Agency Creiselda Thompson, Starting Over Inc. Joe Morgan, Resident

2. Public Comments

Mr. Joe Morgan, Resident, commented on the need for Committee agendas to include staff reports and/or attachments when posted.

3. Agenda Items

A. <u>19-0709</u> Discussion regarding Riverside Transit Agency (RTA) Planned Service Changes - City of Corona. (Public Works Department) Action: Information & Discussion

> Attachments: RTA Planned Service Changes for City of Corona Public Services Committee 080719

Kristin Warsinski, Riverside Transit Agency (RTA), presented the Ms. Committee with an update of Fiscal Year 2020 Service Changes. Ms. that RTA will Warsinski noted be have three planned services improvements: Route 12 extension, New Route 4 and Route 1 weekend services. Ms. Warsinski also noted that RTA has several new technology features including an advanced travel information system that will allow for riders to view arrival times via electronic bus signs and through the phone app. RTA will also be implementing electronic fare media. She also stated that the buses have charging ports and Wi-Fi for riders to utilize at no additional cost.

Mr. Joe Morgan, Resident, inquired if any of the existing RTA stops will be removed. RTA staff responded that no existing stops will be eliminated, changes are only to increase the number of stops and routes to current schedules.

Ms. Creiselda Thompson, Starting Over Inc., inquired about public input and request for new routes or stops. RTA staff noted that they accept and welcome public input year-round and evaluate and process all request for the beginning of a new fiscal year. RTA also stated that they work closely with City staff to ensure all requests and residents' concerns are addressed.

The Committee thanked RTA and staff for the update.

B.19-0710Update on New Recreation Software Vendor.
(Library and Recreation Services)
Action: Information & Discussion

Mr. Jason Lass, Recreation Services Manager, provided the Committee with an update on the new proposed recreation software. Mr. Lass noted the reason for the change is to provide the best customer services to residents. Mr. Lass provided the Committee with cost comparison for the current and proposed software. He also provided a functionality comparison noting the benefits that the new software will be providing compared to the current software. Mr. Lass stated that the update will also be presented at a future Parks and Recreation Commission meeting.

The Committee thanked staff for the update and are in favor of moving forward with the new software.

4. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 3:25 p.m.